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MEMORANDUM 
 
 
TO: Planning Commission 
 
FROM: Monica Heller, Community Planning Coordinator 
 
DATE: March 3, 2009 
 
RE: Amendment #09-004 to the 2009-2013 Transportation Improvement 

Program 
 
 
Attached for your review and approval is Amendment #09-004 to the 2009-2013 
Transportation Improvement Program.  This amendment adds: (1) purchase fifteen bus 
shelters - $135,000, (2) purchase seventy five bus benches - $24,375, (3) purchase five 
hundred bus stop signs - $17,000, (4) purchase nine two way radios -,$22,500, (5) 
purchase twenty Mobile Display Terminal’s (MDT) - $32,000, (6) purchase nine bus 
surveillance systems - $31,500, (7) purchase twenty five farebox cabinets/vaults - 
$20,000, and (8) purchase fixed route transit vehicle $97,124.  The total cost of this 
amendment is $379,499 and it will be funded by the American Recovery and 
Reinvestment Act (AARA) stimulus funds.  In addition to this Amendment, nine 
paratransit vehicles - $701,955, one support vehicle - $35,000, an additional fixed route 
transit vehicle - $97,124 and renovation funds for the Milo Barber Transportation Center – 
$41,950, that are currently programmed in the 2009-2013 Transportation Improvement 
Program, will also be funded by the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends approval of the 2009-2013 
Transportation Improvement Program Amendment #09-004.  
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